Dear Dtak, 74421 6/28/15

I'11 not mail this until the time I believe you will retum. I may have more to
add Juy then,

Codnciding with the HeDonald fraud there are three other “oonfessions" cure
rent on the west coaat, simultanecus with it.

All three are the work of a friend and associate Fenstorwald’s. Two are
by those with whom he has had contact to my knowledge, amount of money spent
on one is said to have boen $10,000, to the sssassin/non~ssshwwin. If true, and the
mmOsgentitisthesoumowa,Imetimhimsxzmdingitfm
lis oun resourcess My source plans to travel 1,000 miles this wookend to examine
these new alleged confessions.
© The assaseir/non-assassin is said to have had s shot to fire that he aid not
fire and to have attested to this, His sccount is that there were =ix others with
hin in one building and that they were but one of many "teams of sssassing scabe
tored where shots at JFK might have been possible. "

Onco again budlt-in factual srror ranging from {mprobeble to utterly impomsible
i charactoristic. This confessor is said to have beem in the Dal~Tex “uilding with
his mix assoclates (I suppose at least one was to have fanned his fevered brow) and
tohammdthedutyorﬁﬂngmtwhmJchlasastandamthm
when he wes as f2r away as possiblo, down at the Triple Underpaas.

I report this in oonfidencs because you represent “nmay, Confidentiality is
8 pre~condition of my source.

Barlier I was unclear whother McDonald sald deMohrendschildt or Kimsey is the
dead ringer for Clay Shaw. I have since learned that Xmsey was a groes men. Shew
was larze but not gross. If ¥ou recall which he seid I'd like to knowe My original
source on Kimsey ia not imrediately available,

¥e did not havo time $o0 discuss Post Mortem, I becamo aware that you had not
read 1%, as I belleved frowm whal you had told me earlier. Bill Narkin's letter holds
less criticism of it than I gave you and does not really address what L proposed.

1 leave it this way, with regret because its prospects incresse daily with develope
mants mwe of which I cannot report hecawse they involve confidential relationships,

There has been another expresamion of intereat from another winor publication,
It hes already sent someone here. His favorable ruport will not be controlling,

Since then I have heard from abread, from the man with the copy I have abroad.
He reporta some interest there in a lotter that seems to have besn delayeds

If nothdng couess® of any of these intsrests I t:dnk I'1l have to consider
borrowlng to bring the unabridged work out myself. It is not only that I regard tids
as essantial, I now do not mee how the book can lose woney. ,

I h ave, without a single appearance in person or on TV or a single ad or any
comporcial distributdon other than my own to ordering dookastores peid off a11 that
my associats borrowed to pay the printer for Whitewash IV. If 1t h.s not been easy
it is a separate encouragoment.

I'11 keep you posted if there are develoments.

mrﬁly,



